Sherrie Raulerson, Superintendent of Schools
392 South Boulevard East, Macelenny, Florida 32063

Telephone: (304) 253-6251 www.hakerklZorg Fax: (304) 268-2825

DATE: July 7, 2020
TO: Sherrie Raulerson, SUPERINTENDENT
FROM: Teri Ambrose

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FOR SUPPORT SERVICES
RE: REQUEST BOARD APPROVAL OF BUDGET AMENDMENT #4

Please request Board approval of Budget Amendment #3 (BA 3) for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2020. BA 3 is necessary to create Fund 392 for the transfer of funds to the
general fund for the Safety and Security of School Buildings grant.

If you have any questions, please let me know. Thank you for your assistance in this
matter.
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(ESOLUTION TO AMEND DISTRICT SCHOOL BUDGET ) CHECK APPROPRIATE FUND
' __ General Fund
___ Special Revenue
____Food Service
__ Debt Service
X Capital Projects

SCHOOL BOARD OF BAKER COUNTY, FLORIDA

RESOLUTION NO:__ 3 FUND 392
ESTIMATED REVENUE
TOTAL REVENUE
TRANSFERS & BALANCES PRESENT BUDGET INCREASE/DECREASE REVISED BUDGET
3399 0 87,110 87,110
TOTAL 0 87,110 87,110
APPROPRIATIONS
FUNCTION PRESENT BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE REVISED BUDGET
9700 0 87,110 87,110
TOTAL REVISIONS 0 87,110 87,110
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